Jennifer Swokowski

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Jenny Tegen

Cc Haelee Tlachac; Jennifer Swokowski; Mackenzie Reed; Paul Krock
Subject: RE: Cynthia Hogan for Crime Prevention

Perfect. Add!

c\1Y Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
jnickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
G Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

4
TO tter: @mantymayor
1N I « O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed
<mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Paul Krock <pkrock@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Cynthia Hogan for Crime Prevention

Hello Mayor.

Cynthia Hogan just submitted her application for Crime Prevention Committee. | spoke with Sgt. Krock (also copied on
this email), and he would like her appointment added to the October 21** Common Council agenda.

Please respond to all to let us know if it can be added to the agenda.

Thank you,
Jenny

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
e Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-

6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

WWW.manitowoc.org,

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.



The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this

message Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.



